The Tobacco & Candy Store



Built in 1900, and one of the oldest buildings in Blue Ridge, it was originally known as "Granny Black Stock's." She and her sister ran a store and rented out cots to CCC boys at 50 cents a pop during the early to mid-1930's. Later, Selma Rogers took it over as a dry goods/clothing store, but it also housed a beauty shop and laundry mat at various times in its history. Hugh McClure purchased the building in 1971 and started his tobacco wholesale business.